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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State of Florida
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DATE: February 13, 2023

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Amber M. Norris, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance
AMN

RE: Docket Number 20230020-EI

Please file the attached document in the docket mentioned above,
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February 13, 2023

Matthew R. Bernier STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST
Duke Energy Florida, LL.C via e-mail

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800

Tallahassee, FI. 32301

matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com

stephanie.cuellof@duke-energy.com

Dianne M. Triplett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33701
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com

Re: 20230020-EI - Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of incremental storm
restoration costs related to Hurricanes Elsa, Eta, Isaias, Ian, Nicole, and Tropical Storm
Fred, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

Dear Mr. Bernier:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Duke Energy Florida, LLC provide a
response to the following data request:

I. Please state when and how the Company will notify customers of the requested storm
surcharge.

Please file all responses electronically no later than Friday, February 17, 2023, from the
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic
Filing Web Form. Please feel free to contact me by phone at (850) 413-6984 or by email at
amnorris@psc.state.fl.us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Amber Mitchell Norris
Public Utilities Supervisor

AMN

Cc: Office of Commission Clerk
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